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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   26-R089101PH 
Solicitation Title:   Highway Lighting Maintenance   
Addendum Date:    February 6, 2026 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter   
 
IFB No. 26-R089101PH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated into and 
made a part of IFB No. 26-R089101PH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFB was February 4, 2026.  
 
ADD: 
 
EXHIBITS, EXHIBIT 7, STREET LIGHT REPAIR LIST 
 
Add Exhibit 7, Street Light Repair List issued with and attached to this Addendum 1, hereby 
incorporated into this IFB. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Bid No. 26-R089101PH - Highway Lighting Maintenance is Electrical Contracting and 

governed by Florida Statute Chapter 489, will each bidder be required to submit a copy of 
their Electrical Contractors License with their Bid? 
https://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0
400-0499/0489/0489ContentsIndex.html 

R1. Yes, refer to Exhibits, Exhibit 2, Minimum Qualifications, No. 2. 

Q2. Is Manatee County currently utilizing an outside contractor to perform their 
Highway Lighting Maintenance? If so, could Manatee County please provide a copy 
of the executed contract with the current Vendor or Vendors as well as provide the 
unit prices? 

mailto:purchasing@mymanatee.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.leg.state.fl.us%2Fstatutes%2Findex.cfm%3FApp_mode%3DDisplay_Statute%26URL%3D0400-0499*0489*0489ContentsIndex.html__%3BLy8!!CK65G3b9sA!54K--690OkRyjx5ApjHp8-TNJ4QDA57XOskHXpQI-fTBtY4ZxYDrtNCOuOVfNTC-Tgcqm83kfJi9LU2SptP9UF9_%24&data=05%7C02%7Cjeb.hayter%40mymanatee.org%7Cf9dcd3abe0c14872de2908de64b5f95e%7Ccbf18587742240f2a8f2eaa3a4ea4240%7C0%7C0%7C639058929895323887%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pjzBFMsjczt3kpuBaW31AYvD7rPNtPJlJunMwxVqYH4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.leg.state.fl.us%2Fstatutes%2Findex.cfm%3FApp_mode%3DDisplay_Statute%26URL%3D0400-0499*0489*0489ContentsIndex.html__%3BLy8!!CK65G3b9sA!54K--690OkRyjx5ApjHp8-TNJ4QDA57XOskHXpQI-fTBtY4ZxYDrtNCOuOVfNTC-Tgcqm83kfJi9LU2SptP9UF9_%24&data=05%7C02%7Cjeb.hayter%40mymanatee.org%7Cf9dcd3abe0c14872de2908de64b5f95e%7Ccbf18587742240f2a8f2eaa3a4ea4240%7C0%7C0%7C639058929895323887%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pjzBFMsjczt3kpuBaW31AYvD7rPNtPJlJunMwxVqYH4%3D&reserved=0
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R2. We are currently using our Traffic Signal Maintenance contract to perform some lighting 
maintenance work, however, that contract is completely different and does not contain 
the same pay items and scope. 

Q3. Could Manatee County please provide the approximate units accomplished for 
Highway Lighting Maintenance for the calendar year of 2025?  

R3. There isn’t a clean / meaningful “units accomplished” measurement that we could share. I 
can say we average about 40-60 outages / repairs per month. These consist of individual 
outages, knockdowns as well as system or circuit wide outages.  

Q4. Approximately how much money was spent on Highway Lighting Maintenance for 
the calendar year of 2025?  

R4. We anticipate the annual spend could land anywhere between $250K to $500K+ 
annually.  

Q5. Can Manatee County provide a current list / type of lighting poles in need of 
replacement?  

R5. There isn’t a list of poles that need to be replaced. Typically poles that need to be 
replaced are due to vehicle accidents. Those repair requests would be communicated to 
the contractor immediately as they occur. Repairs would be expected soon thereafter. The 
contract contains language which addresses this.  

Q6. Wire Theft / Replacement - Does Manatee County currently have a significant 
amount of wire theft that needs to be replaced?  

R6. We do have wire theft, But we are actively managing those repairs now. The likelihood 
those repairs will still be needed by the time this contract is executed is slim. Please 
know, we expect the contractor will be extremely responsive and expeditious in making 
repairs. There would need to be a constant work flow.  

Q7. Wire Theft / Replacement - Has Manatee County experienced wire theft in 2025, if 
so, approximately how much? 

R7. We have, but I don’t have an exact count on that. I am sure you can expect there may be a 
certain amount of vandalism / theft related repairs as well as countermeasure work.  

Q8. Can Manatee County provide a copy of their last lighting outage report? 

R8. Yes, the street light repair list is being provided with this addendum. 

Q9. Is a Bid Bond required for Bid No. 26-R089101PH - Highway Lighting 
Maintenance?   

R9. No. 
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Q10. Page 58 of 160 - 1.01 BACKGROUND INFORMATION - The estimate annual total 
expenditure of this Agreement is approximately $700,000 for materials and services. 
Please clarify - Since this is a 3 Year Contract, is the estimated total expenditure (3) 
$700,000.00 = $2,100,000.00? Or is the intent $700,000.00 / 3 Years = $233,33,33 per 
year? 

R10. We do not anticipate the spend exceeding $700K in any given fiscal year. However, its 
subject to change in the event of storm damage. 

Q11. Aside from Standard Highway Lighting Maintenance activities, is Manatee County 
planning any significant upgrades to their lighting system such as Retrofitting HPS 
luminaires to LED etc.? 

R11. We’ve already handled the majority of our retrofits.  

NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 



Date: 2/3/2026 Manatee County Streetlight Bi-Weekly Repair list contractor

Street Light # 
HPS Lights

Problem
L.E.D.
Street
Lights

Problem

49D5 US301 East of 72ND Ave E 52B14 Out 63 AVE W @ 5 ST W
50A6 US301 in front of Publix (ELLENTON) 99A14 Out US41 @ 57TH AVE W
50A5 US301 in front of Publix (ELLENTON) 37B2 Out US41 SOUTH OF SUWANEE AVE

74C11 SR64 WEST OF POPE RD 37B4 Out US41 SOUTH OF SUWANEE AVE
87B2 SR64 @ 60TH ST E 61A14 Out CORTEZ RD @ 34 ST W
87C2 SR64 @ 60TH ST E 61A9 Out CORTEZ RD @ 34 ST W

84B11 US301 PARRISH NORTH OF 116 AVE EAST 62B17 Out CORTEZ RD 4500 BLOCK WEST
5A15 Out CORTEZ RD WEST OF 87TH ST CT W
5A18 Out CORTEZ RD WEST OF 87TH ST CT W
5A19 Out CORTEZ RD WEST OF 87TH ST CT W
5B22 Out CORTEZ RD WEST OF 87TH ST CT W
147 Out 51ST ST W @ 53RD AVE W

108A21/22 OUT 53RD AVE W @ 61ST ST W
B41-28 OUT 4016 14 ST W

1B8 OUT  1 ST SOUTH OF 27 AVE IN FRONT OF FIRKINS
3A4 OUT CORTEZ RD EAST OF 9 ST W

94B8 OUT 44th AVE @ 18th ST E 
121B13 OUT 45th ST EAST 

43A2 OUT 45 STREET EAST SOUTH OF 56 AVE TERR E
165B3 OUT Honore Ave @ Old Farm Rd
59B18 OUT HONORE AVE NORTH COOPER CREEK BLVD 
68A2 OUT MASTERS AVE EAST OF LORRAINE RD
68C4 OUT MASTERS AVE EAST OF LORRAINE RD

129B7/8 OUT THE MASTER AVE
130A5 OUT BOURNESIDE BLVD
130B7 OUT BOURNESIDE BLVD
111C6 OUT UIHLEIN RD 
124A9 Out 44TH AVE E EAST OF UIHLEIN RD

124A5 Out 44TH AVE E EAST OF UIHLEIN RD
124B18 Out 44TH AVE E EAST OF UIHLEIN RD
125A2 Out 44th AVE EAST EAST OF LORRAINE RD
28A1 Out SR70 EAST OF 51 ST E

93A11 Out US 41 / MOCCASIN WALLOW RD       (PALMETTO)
22A13 Out US41  SOUTH OF US19 INTERCHANGE (PALMETTO)
139A2 Out US301 @ FELD ENTERTAINMENT 
101B6 Out US301 @ MOCCASIN WALLOW RD        (PARISH)
74A1 Out SR64 JUST WEST OF POPE RD
71B3 Out 44 AVE E WEST OF LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD

Street Light Repair List
EXHIBIT 7, STREET LIGHT REPAIR LIST



71B2 strobing 44 AVE E WEST OF LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD
71A6 Out 44 AVE E WEST OF LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD
71C2 Out 44 AVE E WEST OF LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD
70C3 Out 44 AVE E EAST OF LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD

91D13 Out WHITE EAGLE BLVD S/O MALACHITE BLVD
72C3 strobing RANGELAND PKWY EAST OF LAKEWOOD RANCH 
72A8 Out RANGELAND PKWY EAST OF LAKEWOOD RANCH 
73C4 strobing POPE RD NORTH OF SR70

144C7 Out LAKEWOOD CENTER
144C17 Out LAKEWOOD CENTER

33A6 Out LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD SOUTH OF SR64
34B2 Out LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD N OF HIGH SCHOOL
79A6 Out SR64 @ LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD EAST L/C
78A8 Out SR64 @ LAKEWOOD RANCH BLVD WEST L/C
77D6 Out SR64 @ WEST OF HAILE MIDDLE SCHOOL
77C2 Out SR64 @ WEST OF HAILE MIDDLE SCHOOL

55A16 Out SR64 @ 60 ST CT E
55A19 Out SR64 @ 60 ST CT E
55B28 Out SR64 @ 60 ST CT E
55B14 Out SR64 @ 60 ST CT E

67 Total lights
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